MEMORANDUM

To: Tellico Plains Regional Planning Commission
From: Laura Smith
Date: August 30, 2024
Subject: Monday, September 9, 2024, Tellico Plains Regional Planning Commission
Agenda
AGENDA
TELLICO PLAINS
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Tellico Plains Community Center
Monday, September 9, 2024

6:00 p.m.

L Call to Order

IL Approval of minutes from the July 8, 2024 and August 12, 2024, meetings.

IL Planned Agenda Items

A. Dave Fankhauser, Portofino Rock Ministries, Inc., for 14-cabins and pavilion,

Bear Ln., Tax Map 136, Parcel 46.08, R-1, Low Density Residential District,
approximately 3.2 acres;

. Subdivision, 4-lots, Property owner, Janke Family Tenn Investment Services Lee

Daniels Trustees ¢/o Daniels Consulting, T'zllico Industry Rd. and Windy Hill Dr.,
Tax Map 136, parcel 005.00, M-1, Industrial District approximately 18.23 acres;

. Jack Odell, proposed shop, Bear Ln., Tax Map 146, Parcel 001.03, C-2, General

Business District, approx. 5.6 acres;

. Review of the Zoning Ordinance, PUDs (Planned Unit Developments) and Public

notice requirements

IV.  Reports to commission

V. Other Business

V1.  Adjournment
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